

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 18-0150-1601
(Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

004. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE.

01. **201~~2~~⁵ International Fire Code.** In accordance with Section 67-5229, Idaho Code, and pursuant to the authority provided by Section 41-253, Idaho Code, the State Fire Marshal hereby adopts the 201~~2~~⁵ edition of the International Fire Code as published by the International Code Council. Any revisions, additions, deletions and/or appendices to the 201~~2~~⁵ International Fire Code are included herein. (3-20-14)()

02. **Availability of Referenced Material.** Copies of the 201~~2~~⁵ edition of the International Fire Code are available for public inspection at the office of the State Fire Marshal. The 201~~2~~⁵ International Fire Code and supplements thereto may be purchased by writing the International Code Council, ~~Northwest Resource Center, 2122 H2th Ave NE, Suite C, Bellevue, WA 98004~~ 25442 Network Place, Chicago, Illinois 60673 or online through the electronic store on the Council's website at <http://www.iccsafe.org/Pages/default.aspx>. (3-20-14)()

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

020. ~~DEFINITION OF CODE OFFICIAL~~, SECTION 202, INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE.

01. **Fire Code Official.** Add "or as appropriate the Idaho State Fire Marshal" to the end of the definition for FIRE CODE OFFICIAL in Section 202 of the International Fire Code. (3-20-14)()

02. **Driveway.** Add "DRIVEWAY. A vehicular ingress and egress route that serves no more than five (5) single family dwellings, not including accessory structures." ()

03. **Fire Station.** Add "FIRE STATION. A building, or portion of a building that provides, at a minimum, all weather protection for fire apparatus. Temperatures inside the building used for this purpose must be maintained at above thirty-two (32) degrees Fahrenheit." ()

021. CHAPTER 5 FIRE SERVICE FEATURES.

Make the following changes within Chapter 5 of the International Fire Code; (3-20-14)

01. **Section 501.** (4-7-11)

a. To section 501.3 after the phrase, Construction documents for proposed, add the word "driveways." (4-7-11)

b. To section 501.4 after the phrase, When fire apparatus access roads, add the word "driveways." (4-7-11)

02. **Section 502.**

a. To section 502, add the following ~~definition in, word~~ "DRIVEWAY. A vehicular ingress and egress route that serves no more than five (5) single family dwellings, not including accessory structures." (4-7-11)()

b. To section 502, add the words "FIRE STATION." ()

03. **Section 503.** (4-7-11)

~~*a.*~~ ~~To section 503, add the following definition, “FIRE STATION, A building, or portion of a building that provides, at a minimum, all weather protection for fire apparatus. Temperatures inside the building used for this purpose must be maintained at above thirty-two (32) degrees Fahrenheit.” (4-7-11)~~

ba. To section 503 add the words, “AND DRIVEWAYS” to the section heading. (4-7-11)

eb. To section 503.1.1 add the following sentence, “Driveways shall be provided and maintained in accordance with Sections 503.7.1.1 through 503.1.3.” ~~(3-20-14)()~~

~~*ec.*~~ To section 503.6 delete the sentence, The installation of security gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the fire chief. (4-7-11)

ed. Add the following section, “503.7 Driveways. Driveways shall be provided when any portion of an exterior wall of the first story of a building is located more than 150 feet (45720mm) from a fire apparatus access road. Driveways shall provide a minimum unobstructed width of 12 feet (3658mm) and a minimum unobstructed height of 13 feet 6 inches (4115mm). Driveways in excess of 150 feet (45720mm) in length shall be provided with turnarounds. Driveways in excess of 200 feet (60960mm) in length and less than 20 feet (6096mm) in width may require turnouts in addition to turnarounds.” (4-7-11)

fe. Add the following section, “503.7.1 Limits. A driveway shall not serve in excess of five single family dwellings.” (4-7-11)

gf. Add the following section, “503.7.2 Turnarounds. Driveway turnarounds shall have an inside turning radius of not less than 30 feet (9144mm) and an outside turning radius of not less than 45 feet (13716mm). Driveways that connect with an access road or roads at more than one point may be considered as having a turnaround if all changes of direction meet the radius requirements for driveway turnarounds.” (4-7-11)

hg. Add the following section, “503.7.3 Turnouts. Where line of sight along a driveway is obstructed by a man-made or natural feature, turnouts shall be located as may be required by the fire code official to provide for safe passage of vehicles. Driveway turnouts shall be of an all-weather road surface at least 10 feet (3048mm) wide and 30 feet (9144mm) long.” (4-7-11)

ih. Add the following section, “503.7.4 Bridge Load Limits. Vehicle load limits shall be posted at both entrances to bridges on driveways and private roads. Design loads for bridges shall be established by the fire code official.” (4-7-11)

ji. Add the following section, “503.7.5 Address markers. All buildings shall have a permanently posted address, which shall be placed at each driveway entrance and be visible from both directions of travel along the road. In all cases, the address shall be posted at the beginning of construction and maintained thereafter. The address shall be visible and legible from the road on which the road on which the address is located. Address signs along one-way roads shall be visible from both the intended direction of travel and the opposite direction. Where multiple address’s are required at a single driveway, they shall be mounted on a single post, and additional signs shall be posted at locations where driveways divide.” (4-7-11)

kj. Add the following section, “503.7.6 Grade. The gradient for driveways shall not exceed 10 percent unless approved by the fire code official.” (4-7-11)

lk. Add the following section, “503.7.7 Security Gates. Where security gates are installed, they shall have an approved means of emergency operation. The security gates and emergency operation shall be maintained operational at all times.” (4-7-11)

ml. Add the following section, “503.7.8 Surface. Driveways shall be designed and maintained to support the imposed loads of local responding fire apparatus and shall be surfaced as to provide all weather driving capabilities.” (4-7-11)

04. Section 507. To section 507.2 Type of water supply. delete the existing language and add the following, “A water supply shall consist of water delivered by fire apparatus, reservoirs, pressure tanks, elevated

tanks, water mains or other sources approved by the fire code official capable of providing the required fire flow. Exception. The water supply required by this code shall only apply to structures served by a municipal fire department or a fire protection district and within ten miles (16093m) of a responding fire station.” (4-7-11)

022. -- 026. (RESERVED)

027. ALTERNATIVE AUTOMATIC FIRE-EXTINGUISHING SYSTEMS, SECTION 904.1.1, INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE.

Add the following language to the beginning of section 904.1.1 of the International Fire Code, “If required by the authority having ~~the~~ jurisdiction,”. ~~(3-20-14)~~()

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

052. REFERENCED STANDARDS, CHAPTER 80, INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE.

Beginning on Page 439, of the NFPA Referenced Standards, make the following changes to the listed editions:

Delete	Add	Delete	Add
2-2011	<u>2-2016</u>	204-2007	<u>204-2012</u>
40-2010	<u>40-2013</u>	211-2010 3	211-2013 6
11-2010	<u>11-2016</u>	241-2009	<u>241-2013</u>
13-2010 3	13-2013 6	260-2009	<u>260-2013</u>
13D-2010 3	13D-2013 6	261-2009	<u>261-2013</u>
13R-2010 3	13R-2013 6	265-2011	<u>265-2015</u>
14-2010 3	14-2013 6	289-2009	<u>289-2013</u>
47-2009	<u>47-2013</u>	303-2011	<u>303-2016</u>
47A-2009	<u>47A-2013</u>	318-2009 12	318-2012 15
20-2010 3	20-2013 6	326-2010	<u>326-2015</u>
22-2008	<u>22-2013</u>	385-2007	<u>385-2012</u>
24-2010 3	24-2013 6	400-2013	<u>400-2016</u>
30-2012	<u>30-2015</u>	409-2010 1	409-2014 6
31-2011	<u>31-2016</u>	410-2010	<u>410-2015</u>
32-2011	<u>32-2016</u>	495-2010	<u>495-2013</u>
35-2011	<u>35-2016</u>	498-2010	<u>498-2013</u>
40-2011	<u>40-2016</u>	505-2010	<u>505-2013</u>

Delete	Add
51-2007	<u>51-2013</u>
51A-2011	<u>51A-2012</u>
52-2010	<u>52-2013</u>
55-2010 ³	<u>55-2013</u> ⁶
56-2012	<u>56-2014</u>
59A-2009 ¹³	<u>59A-2013</u> ⁶
61-2008	<u>61-2013</u>
72-2010 ³	<u>72-2013</u> ⁶
80-2010 ³	<u>80-2013</u> ⁶
99-2010	<u>99-2012</u>
105-2010 ³	<u>105-2013</u> ⁶
110-2010 ³	<u>110-2013</u> ⁶
111-2010 ³	<u>111-2013</u> ⁶
160-2011	<u>160-2016</u>
170-2009 ¹²	<u>170-2012</u> ⁵

Delete	Add
654-2011	<u>654-2013</u>
701-2010	<u>701-2015</u>
720-2005	<u>720-2012</u>
750-2014	<u>750-2015</u>
914-2010	<u>914-2015</u>
1122-2008	<u>1122-2013</u>
1124-2012	<u>1124-2013</u>
1126-2011	<u>1126-2016</u>
1127-2008	<u>1127-2013</u>
2001-2011	<u>2001-2013</u>

~~(3-20-14)~~()